From:Planning Work

Sent:30 Sep 2021 01:58:24

To:nevans@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK,

Subject:FW: Dead tree

Attachments:image(006.jpg, 1mage007.jpg, image008.jpg, image009.jpg, image010.jpg, image011.jpg, image001.jpg,
1mage002.jpg, image003.jpg, image004.jpg, 1mage005.)pg, image014.jpg,

Nicola Evans
Customer Service Advisor
e nevans@s-norfolk.gov.uk
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From: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>

Sent: 29 September 2021 15:27

To: Planning Work <planningwork@southnorfolkcouncil.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: FW: Dead tree

Sonia Payne
Business Support Officer: Technical
t 01508533790 e spayne@s-norfolk.gov.uk

Two Councils, _ Broadland

One Team - Community) at heart

From: Imogen Mole <imole@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Sent: 29 September 2021 11:05

To: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: RE: Dead tree

HI Callum,
This needs to be set up as an exempt work notice

Thanks

Imogen



Imogen Mole
Conservation & Tree Officer

t (01508) 533727 e imole@s-norfolk.gov.uk
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Sent: 27 September 2021 12:41
To: Imogen Mole <imole@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: FW: Dead tree

FYA — the property is within a conservation area, however the tree is dead?, could you respond please.

Thank youl!

Callum Sculfor
Business Support Officer: Technical

t 01508 533836 e csculfor@s-norfolk.gov.uk

Yot s Broadland South Norfolkm

O ne T@ﬂm | Cﬂmmumtgj at heart
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Sent: 27 Sep ;
To: Planning <Planning @S- NORFOLK GOV.UK>
Subject: Dead tree

Hi,

We live at cherry tree house, Norwich road, Mulbarton, nr14 8jt. We have a dead tree (pics attached) at the back right side of the
house, which we’d like to get taken down. As you will see from the attached pics the tree is very close to the house and we have a
lot of other trees already so we do not plan to plant another one so close to the house. | hope this is all okay?



-~

o TR~

] iy

S e e . ST
i N N

= ik
e L
[

...u...

o]

; 1.‘.!. e
I
i ;

-y

=
4
e

o




K e

A T K
9.2 A%
A %2

G

- = " = —-E&ﬂ". .
- ey

W= -
Z A
T e

..km...u._.
-

-
Vit




1&.—.

g
o
"=
e
e iy
!
N
TR
=
o
4 H
e
L
e







-y
R

\ L AN N
H%Www#,vr A

4 ]

==t Wee e
e 3 Gy G hﬂfﬂt\
= e U (0, * B o \\a
et O ONC e

{ S o i i, - JIJIH#-... = :
TR e =
T oS

e S S WSS i

. ; E ity : . I.I”H.llr.ll._iﬂ._ e ...“. .H..__r-.u..-....i-m ;éﬂ”.ﬂm.ﬁh-l\ _....r.z 7 S z

S g _._.__m..\ H... s "a._ 1\......, W Eﬂwﬁwﬁ.ﬂn};{.\\\\'\. ',. l,...mm. 1.,‘\“\.

.4‘ Fﬁ«c Al l.%ﬁ.m\ 2 fﬁmﬂf\!&ﬁ ra¥ S AAY

f A R A s

F " J{%\il, — . o 4

ORI i

= T el

i g o : T =

\/ LS %ﬂx“

- Rl Al u._,m_.

7 = R

P ~ N =

- It <
7L 3

& % ' ;."p m -
wm;mrwﬂ

Jr.-

P

Ay

wu-l_l.f.\
ﬁ hﬂu\b i ;

4

.1._ ”.\1..:.. el FLERTS
_— : T e M R, > . o o= . 1 e A qw..-\}..lﬂl-usﬁh.‘“ﬁlr_ L 3 ¥ "
3 e .....“u — 2T _...J. 2 ¥ ..H.-u-” = .. 3 = “: . = F .u.n_.ﬂ.-_ a ; .”..u..-n. .\\ M—.ﬂ.u\ = l...“\”_.n.. L.ﬂhbﬂ\”ﬁ ﬂm.‘w ] B r._._....._ -...H- .u_. &
. i W S e - 7 A I ¥ Ay |\ SR
Vo et T A B ol I L
ST s o 5 e MY Tl BV A Bt G S

- : g < 5 ..... =] 5 A pas vy s R ma aF AE . S A DT e 1A -
_F : . a ' ._..| el - ) . ._m...._.._ 4 .n.w. . X ,. P b _. o ,._. i L..n.u.nh\ ﬂ!%ﬂﬂh“@nﬁ%ﬂ“ ‘ -____‘_h. khﬂuﬂ.\ n____ ..m_-....q ._.. £
? _ SO

]
‘.\\u ¢¢.‘ g g Biutm vt

Ii®

- A
- |
.

1
¥

Many thanks

Emilie

Sent from my iPhone



